MONKEN HADLEY

The bells are rung in full circle and are hung on ball bearings. The back six bells are hung in a timber frame installed in 1876 with vertical tie bolts through the main diagonal braces to provide additional strength whilst the treble and second bells are hung in a cast iron frame tied to the main structure in 1921.

Behind the wheel of the fifth bell is a plate recording:
This Peal of Bells with framework and flooring was restored by voluntary subscription AD 1876.
FREDERICK CHARLES CASS M.A. RECTOR
EDWARD HOLMAN HAY

) CHURCHWARDENS
RICHARD ALFRED GLOVER
)